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MEMO 

TO:  Paul Antolin 

FROM:  Elise Coyle 

RE:   Council New Appointments to Commissions, Boards, Committees & General Organizations 

DATE:  2/24/25 

    Council: Commission New Appointment 

Appointed by Commission Council Member Current Council Term 

Expiration 

Mayor Historical  

Commission 

 

Jim Motschall 11/25 

  

   Council: Committee New Appointment 

Appointed by Committee Council Member Current Council Term 

Expiration 

Mayor Public Relations 
Committee 

Angela Coletti Brown 11/27 
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         Council: Board New Appointment 

Appointed by Board Council Member 

Serving as Trustee 

Current Council 

Term Expiration 

Mayor Pension Board & 

Retiree Health Care 

Trust Fund 

Jim Motschall 11/25 

 

              Council: General Organizations New Appointments 

Appointed by General Organization Council Member Current Council 

Term Expiration 

Council * Active Adult 

Commission 

Victoria A. Granger 11/25 

Mayor SEMCOG Jim Motschall 11/25 

    

*Appointed at 2.03.25 Council Meeting 

 


